Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:55 PM

Subject: Delivered: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. McIntosh, Jr. Power

Plant, Draft Permit

Your message

To: ‘ron.kremann@lakelandelectric.com’

Cc: 'Bahtic, Nedin'; Mulkey, Cindy; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Ceron, Heather; Forney,
Katy; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn; Green, Justin B.

Subject: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. McIntosh, Jr.

Power Plant, Draft Permit
Sent: 4/2/2014 4:55 PM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Scearce, Lynn on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:55 PM

To: ‘ron.kremann@lakelandelectric.com’

Cc: '‘Bahtic, Nedin'; Mulkey, Cindy; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Sheplak,
Scott; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn; Green, Justin B.

Subject: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. MclIntosh, Jr. Power Plant, Draft
Permit

Attachments: 1050004-034-AC - Written Notice_signed.pdf

Categories: Red Category

Dear Mr. Kremann:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed
below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in
the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: LAKELAND ELECTRIC
Facility Name: C.D. MCINTOSH, JR. POWER PLANT
Project Number: 1050004-034-AC

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: POLK

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1050004.034.AC.D pdf.zip.

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Sincerely,
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Boatwright, Kelley M.

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

Boatwright, Kelley M. on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Green, Justin B.

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

Green, Justin B. on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Sheplak, Scott

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

Sheplak, Scott on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Mulkey, Cindy

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

Mulkey, Cindy on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Read, David

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

Read, David on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:55 PM

Subject: Relayed: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. MclIntosh, Jr. Power

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

Ceron, Heather on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM
Forney, Katy on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM



Scearce, Lynn

From: postmaster@lakelandgov.net

To: ‘Bahtic, Nedin'

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

'Bahtic, Nedin' on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM
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Scearce, Lynn

From: postmaster@lakelandgov.net

To: ‘ron.kremann@Iakelandelectric.com'

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

‘ron.kremann@lakelandelectric.com' on 4/2/2014 4:55 PM
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:56 PM

Subject: Read: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. Mcintosh, Jr. Power Plant,
Draft Permit

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

was read on 4/2/2014 4:56 PM.
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Scearce, Lynn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Kremann, Ron <Ron.Kremann@lakelandelectric.com>

Wednesday, April 02, 2014 6:19 PM

Scearce, Lynn

Read: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. Mcintosh, Jr. Power Plant,
Draft Permit

Read: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. Mcintosh, Jr. Power Plant,
Draft Permit

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to
the provisions of the Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David

To: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 6:23 PM

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

was read on 4/2/2014 6:23 PM.
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Read, David

To: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 6:46 AM

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

was read on 4/2/2014 5:14 PM.
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Scearce, Lynn

From: Kremann, Ron <Ron.Kremann@lakelandelectric.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 7:17 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Bahtic, Nedin; Mulkey, Cindy; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Sheplak,
Scott; Read, David; Green, Justin B.

Subject: RE: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. Mclintosh, Jr. Power Plant,
Draft Permit

Ms. Scearce,

This e-mail acknowledges my receipt of your e-mail and attached documents.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 4:55 PM

To: Kremann, Ron

Cc: Bahtic, Nedin; Mulkey, Cindy; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Sheplak, Scott; Read, David;
Scearce, Lynn; Green, Justin B.

Subject: 1050004-034-AC, City of Lakeland, Lakeland Electric, C.D. McIntosh, Jr. Power Plant, Draft Permit

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

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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